
 

  

 

 

 

 

 
 

    
  
 Partners J. Monaghan BA (Hons) Dip Arch (Com) RIBA  J. Rayson BA (Hons) Dip Arch RIBA G. Gerner BSc (Hons) Dip Arch (Hons) Cert Prof Arch (Dist) RIBA 

  A. Gardner BA (Hons) B Arch (1st class) RIBA 

 

 Directors M. Cranage BA Dip Arch RIBA  
 

 Associate Directors T. Chandler B Arch (Hons) Dip Arch  J. Beadnell BA (Hons) Dip Arch  

  N. Swift BA (Hons) Dip Arch  M. Hewitt BA (Hons) Dip Arch D. Bailey BA (Hons) B Arch  R. A. Austwick BSc (Dist) ACIAT   
 

 Consultants A. Walker Dip Arch (Dist) Grad Dip (Consv) AA RIBA AC Arch AABC  
 

 Leeds office One Brewery Wharf, Waterloo Street, Leeds, LS10 1GX  t +44 (0)113 247 1222  f +44 (0)113 220 4520  leeds@dlgarchitects.com 

  DLG Architects is the trading name of DLG Architects LLP, a limited liability partnership. Registered in England. Registration Number OC 350759 

 

   C:\Users\Owner\Desktop\12 Bedford Square Application Documens\3673.A34.Docx 

 
DLG Architects LLP  
128 Southwark Street 
London SE1 0SW 
 
t: +44 (0)20 7620 1236 
f: +44 (0)20 7928 4416 
london@dlgarchitects.co.uk 
 
dlgarchitects.com  

 

London Borough of Camden 

Planning Services 

Camden Town Hall 

Argyle Street 

London WC1H 8EQ 

 

  

Our ref: 3673/A34 

Date: 1 March 2012 

  

Dear Sirs, 

 
RE: 12 Bedford Square London WC1B  
 

We are making an electronic submission for listed building consent for works to the windows at 12 
Bedford Square on behalf of the owners the Bedford Estate. Most of this work is maintenance in 
order to improve the environmental performance of the windows and includes weather stripping and 
adjustment of the sashes to achieve a better fit in the existing frames. This work we believe would 
not of itself require consent. 
 
It is proposed at the same time to carry out other adjustments to the joinery as set out in the 

attached documents and we are therefore including all the works in this application for listed 

building consent. 
 
The documents submitted include the following: 
Application form, 
Design statement including heritage assessment, 

Site plan 12BEDSQ/050/001 
Elevations numbers 12BEDSQ/050/002, 
 
We have tried to arrange an informal meeting with the conservation officers without success  but 
would be happy to arrange a visit to site to examine the windows.  To do so would you please 
contact the writer by email a.walker@dlgarchitects.com or mobile phone 07704431773. 
 

 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
 
 

Anthony Walker 
Dip arch(dist), grad dip(cons) AA, RIBA, AABC 
For and on behalf of 
DLG ARCHITECTS LLP  
 
Cc: M Hurrell Bedford Estate 
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